Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RE: TCMG/SDP8098I0118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18
CLMOMVC000002240

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: TCMG/SDP809810118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 12:07 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCMG/SDP8098I10118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Mdm Ling <mdmling@tcmg.com.sg>

Cc: lhling@tcmg.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCMG/SDP809810118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18

Without Prejudice



